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Pr oceedi ngs
PROCEEDI NGS:

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Ckay, good evening
everyone. M/ nane is Marty G ennon and | amthe
Chai rman of the Nassau County Pl anni ng
Commission. And | will serve as the hearing
officer for tonight's public hearing on the
"Draft Environnental |npact Study" for the
proposed Map of "WIlow View Estates" located in
sout hwest ern Nassau County.

My purpose tonight is to ensure that
the public hearing is conducted in an orderly
fashion and that those who wi sh to comment on
the "DEI'S" have an opportunity to do so.

First and forenost, | would like to
comend everyone who has registered and is online
for tonight's neeting. The cornerstone of our
Denocracy is to maxi mze public participation,
and you are to be comended for your interest and
participation this evening and throughout the
process.

The purpose of this hearing is to
facilitate public review and receive comments
regardi ng the content of the applicant's "DElI S"

for the proposed "Map of WIIlow Vi ew Estates
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Pr oceedi ngs
Maj or Subdi vision Application.” You will be
seeing a display of that map later in the
heari ng.

Thi s hearing does not address whet her
t he proposed subdivision plan conplies with the
Zoni ng Ordi nances of the Town of Henpstead,
Village of Lawence and the Village of
Wbodsburgh. It does include consideration as to
whet her the proposed subdivision i s consistent
With the existing community character. The
devel oper's required to address all public
coments and to denonstrate conpliance with | ocal
zoning, before the -- any final actions nmay be
taken wth respect to this application.

l'"d like to take a few mnutes to tell
you about the events that led up to tonight's
public hearing. But first, let nme introduce you
to our Comm ssioners.

We have Comm ssioner Warren. Maybe

just waive there, Comm ssioner Warren.

COWM SSI ONER WARREN:  (Gesturing.) Hi.

How are you?

CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Commi ssi oner Shaper.

COW SSI ONER SHAPER:  (Gesturing.)
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2 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Conmi ssi oner Bl ue.

3 COW SSI ONER BLUE:  (Gesturing.)

4 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Third Vice-Chair

5 Lew s.

6 THIRD VI CE-CHAIR LEW S:  (Gesturing.)

7 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  And First Vice-Chair

8 G eenfi el d.

9 FI RST VI CE- CHAI R GREENFI ELD:
10 (Gesturing.)
11 CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  And as | said,
12 Chai rman @ ennon, (gesturing.)
13 Tonight's public hearing is being
14 conducted by the Nassau County Pl anni ng
15 Comm ssion. The Nassau County Pl anni ng
16 Comm ssion declared itself the | ead agency of the
17 "WIlow View Estates Project," pursuant to the
18 "State Environnental Quality Review Act" nore
19 comonly referred to as "SEQRA," in March 2019,
20 and directed the applicant to prepare a "DElI S
21 under " SEQRA."
22 W held a public hearing in June 2019
23 to receive comments on the "Draft Scope" for the
24 "DEIS." The "Scope" is essentially the outline
25 for the "DEIS." As a result of public coments,
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the "Draft Scope" was finalized and forned the
basis for the content of the "DEIS' we are
review ng and receiving comments on tonight.

The "Final Scope" and all of the
"SEQRA" docunents related to the project can be
viewed at the Comm ssion's webpage | ocated at
"www. nassaucount yny. gov. "

The Comm ssion's webpage address and
e-mai |l address to sign up to speak tonight wll
al so be shown on the screen during this hearing.

The applicant prepared, then revised
the proposed "DEIS" several tines between
Decenber 2019 and April 2020. While the "DEI S"
was undergoing review and revision, in March of
this year the Governor declared a state of
energency due to the "COVI D- 19" pandem c. The
County Heal th Comm ssioner issued a declaration
of em nent public health threat from"COvlI D-19"
and the County Executive declared a "State of
Emer gency” in Nassau County due to the "COVI D 19"
pandem c. The Governor also issued a series of
executive orders that postponed public hearings
and gave governnental agencies the option to

convene renote hearings by nethods |ike video
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conferencing, which we are doing this evening.

In accordance with the procedural
requi renents of "SEQRA," the Conm ssion accepted
the "DEIS" as sufficiently conplete for you, the
public, to comrent on at our May 14, 2020
meeting. At that tinme, we determ ned to conduct
a public hearing during the coment period,
because of the degree of public interest in the
action, anong other factors. The "DEIS" has been
and continues to be available for the public
view ng at the webpage | nentioned earlier.

In June 2020, the Town of Henpstead,
Village of Lawence and Village of Wodsburgh
rezoned the Whodnere Country C ub property in
question. As | stated earlier, the proposed "Map
of WIlow View Estates” wll need to conply wth
| ocal zoning, before any final action may be
taken with respect to this application. But due
to the Governor's Executive Orders, we have been
unabl e to conduct a public hearing by a personal
gathering at a single hearing |ocation.

To ensure maxi mum participati on and
everyone's safety, we requested, and the

applicant agreed to extend the tinefranes inposed
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by "SEQRA." That brings us to tonight.

The purpose of the tonight's hearing is
to allow the public to make their comments on the
"DEI'S" part of the public record. No action wll
be taken by this Comm ssion this evening. | have
confirmed with the Comm ssion's counsel, Bob
O Brien and Patrick Gallagher, that tonight's
neeti ng has been convened in accordance with the
"Governor's Executive Order 202.15," and as
anended, which suspends certain provisions of the
"Open Meetings Law' to allow a nunicipal board to
convene via video conference. In accordance with
the Governor's Executive Order, the public has
been provided with the ability to attend
tonight's public hearing by renote neans, and a
transcript and video recording wll also be
avai | abl e on the Pl anni ng Conm ssi on webpage at a
| at er date.

|'ve done have a roll call of the Board
Menbers and there is a quorumfor tonight's
neeting. | have also confirmed with staff that
the nmeeting has been duly noticed. W have
fulfilled our legal notice requirenents by

publ i shing notices in the "DEC s Environnent al
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Notice Bulletin" and the "Nassau Herald," and
sendi ng copies of the hearing notice to all
I nvol ved and i nterested agencies and parties.

A link has al so been provided, so the
public can view the neeting. And | am advi sed
that the link is active, and working and we have
hundr eds of concerned citizens registered for
tonight's public hearing. Furthernore, a video
of this neeting wll be nade avail able on the
Conmi ssion's website.

The Pl anni ng Comm ssion, as |ead
agency, is conducting this hearing to receive
public conmments on the "DEIS" for the proposed
WIlow States [sic] subdivision.

The applicant is proposing to devel op
the subject property with 284 famly [sic] --
single-famly residential lots. The subject
property is located in three jurisdictions:

The Haml et of Wodnere, under the
jurisdiction of the Town of Henpstead;

The Village of Law ence;

And the Village of Wodsburgh, which is
within 300 feet of the Village of Cedarhurst.

The public can also offer coments in
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2 several ways:

3 First, by signing up to speak tonight;
4 You can send an e-mail to

5 "WIllow -- "WIllows" -- well, let ne

6 just spell it out for you --

7 "W-i-l-1-0-ws-e-qg-r@assaucountyny.gov."” That's
8 "Wi-l-1-0-ws-e-qg-r@assaucountyny. gov; "

9 O by regular mail to the | ead agency
10 mai | i ng address, will be found on our Pl anning

11 Comm ssi on website.

12 The deadline for witten comments is

13 5 p.m on Friday, January 8, 2021.

14 This is howwe will proceed this

15 evening. Staff wll provide an overview of the
16 "SEQRA" process with respect to the subject

17 application. W will give the applicant ten

18 m nutes to describe the project and summari ze key
19 points in the "DEIS. "
20 W will then open up this neeting for
21 public comment. Elected officials wll be given
22 the first opportunity to speak. Then each
23 speaker fromthe public will be limted to three
24 m nut es.
25 Atimer wll be displayed on the
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2 screen. Please be m ndful of your tine

3 al l ot nent, as we have nany speakers registered to
4 speak.

5 Speakers wi Il be called upon to address
6 the Commi ssion in the order the registration was
7 received. W ask every speaker to address the

8 comments to the Conmmi ssion and not to the

9 applicant or anyone else here. W ask that you
10 do not repeat public coments nmade by ot hers.

11 If you have registered to speak tonight
12 and then change your m nd, you can al ways send

13 witten subm ssion of your comments. You can

14 even take nore than the three mnutes allotted

15 here this evening to wite the comments.

16 We ask you not to direct any questions
17 to the applicant. And again, | would like to

18 rem nd everyone here that the Comm ssion's role
19 Is to hear and enter the comments into the public
20 record, not to answer any questi ons.
21 There's a sign-up procedure and | ask
22 anyone who is not already signed up to do so. |If
23 you do not sign up to speak when you registered
24 for this neeting, please e-mail "wllow' --
25 "Il spell it out again --
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"W-i-l-l-0-ws-e-q-r@assaucountyny.gov”’ with
your request. This address woul d be posted
shortly as well.

At this session, we are not |ooking to
resol ve any issues, just to hear your comments
and put themon the record for the "DEIS." These
coments wll be incorporated in subsequent
"SEQRA" technical docunents, including the "Final
Envi ronnental |npact Study," the "FEIS."

At this tinme, I'll ask Deputy
Comm ssion Sean Sallie to provide an overview of
t he " SEQRA" process.

And thank you all for comng here this
eveni ng.

Sean, take it away.

DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER SALLI E:  Thank you,
Chai rman, nenbers of the Comm ssion, nenbers of
the public.

Il wll go through a quick and bri ef
presentation regarding the sub -- or the "SEQRA"
process that we are in the m dst of today.

If we can, go to the next slide please.

This is sinply an aerial of the subject

property. The property is bound by the blue
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| ines, as you see on the -- on the screen.

Next slide pl ease.

This is the proposed subdivision map
submtted by the applicant, which is the subject
of the "Draft Environnental |npact Statenent.”

Next slide please.

This is the jurisdiction [sic] -- the
muni ci pal jurisdiction nmap.

This is the radius map that has been
submtted by the applicant.

And this is the subdivision and " SEQRA"
process flow chart. W had displayed this chart
back during the scoping session in 2019. W've
updated it to depict where we are currently in
t he process.

If you look at the top row, this
represents the "SEQRA, " the environnental review
process flow chart. As you can see in the
squares to the -- to the left and the center in
gray, those are the steps that have already been
conpleted. The box that has the orange star on
the top right is where we are today. This is the
public comment period, which is open, currently

open, and we are commenci ng the hearing today
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t hi s evening.

The next step as the Conm ssioner -- as
t he Chairman nentioned, the public comment period
will conclude -- for the "DEIS" will conclude on
January 8th, 2021. At that tinme, all of the
public comments and technical comments that have
been submtted by the public, by staff, by
i nvol ved agencies will be provided to the
appl i cant.

The applicant will then have the
opportunity to address those comments in what
w Il be the subm ssion, the applicant's

subm ssion of a "Final Environnmental |npact

St atenment . "

After that "Final Environnental | npact
Statenment" is submtted, the -- the Conmm ssion,
it will be responsible for reviewng it,

accepting it and ultimately issuing "SEQR
Fi ndi ngs Statenents." Those "Finding" -- that
"Finding Statement” will then be provided to the
I nvol ved agencies for their -- for their adoption
and consi derati on.

Now, it's -- what's occurring

concurrently is the subdivision approval review
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2 process, whereby a nmultitude of -- of -- of
3 agencies are required to review and ultinmately
4 accept the proposed subdivision map, before it
5 goes before the Planning Conmm ssion, the Villages
6 and the Town of Henpstead for -- for approval,
7 for zoning and subdi vi sion approvals, as you see
8 on the bottom-- on the bottomrow
9 So this is a very thorough process. A
10 process that involves and that facilitates public
11 review, and -- and again, is -- is an extrenely
12 t horough and del i berate process, as prescribed by
13 applicable State and Local Law.
14 Next slide pl ease.
15 W will be flashing this information
16 t hroughout the hearing. As the Chairnman
17 mentions, speakers will have three m nutes.
18 El ected officials will have ten m nutes to nmake
19 their coments.
20 If you wish to speak and you did not
21 have the opportunity to register to speak prior
22 to the hearing, you may e-mail the
23 "W | | owsegra@assaucountyny. gov" e-nmail address
24 basically stating that you wish to speak. W
25 wll be nonitoring that e-nmail account this
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evening, and we wll add you to the speaker |i st
and call your nane in the order that -- that you
signed up, after we go through the Ilist of
pre-regi stered speakers, if you wll.

As the Chairman al so nentioned, witten
coments wll be -- wll be accepted through
January 8th, 2021. You may also e-mail the
"W Il owseqr" address to submt witten comments
or submt those comments via mail to 1194
Prospect Avenue, Westbury, New York 11590.

You may al so view additional project
docunents on our website at "nassaucountyny.gov."
And the link is on the -- on the screen here.

And again, we'll flash this periodically
t hrough -- through the course of tonight's
heari ng.

At this tinme, 1'd call upon the
applicant's representative, Christian Browne, to
speak on behalf of the applicant.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Good eveni ng,
counselor. You have to unnute yourself, and nane
and address for the record pl ease.

MR. BROMNE: All right good evening,

menbers of the Comm ssion, and M. Sallie and
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staff. It's Christian Browne, 333 Earle Ovington
Boul evard, Suite 601 in Uniondale. [I'mthe
attorney for the applicant.

| just have a brief statenent I'd |like
to put on the record before we proceed.

Good evening again. On behalf of the
applicant, | would |ike to thank the Comm ssion
for convening toni ght's hearing.

As you know, this hearing is held
pursuant to "Part 617.9(a)4" of the "SEQRA"
regul ation, the provision that authorizes this
Commi ssion, as |ead agency, to hold a public
hearing in order to receive public comrent on the
applicant's "Draft Environnental | npact
St atenment . "

| note that the hearing is only one
conponent, as the Chairman and M. Sallie had
nmenti oned al ready, one conponent of the public
coment process. The Conmm ssion opened the
coment period in May of this year and such
period will remain open after tonight's hearing
for another 45 days. Thus, the comment peri od
has been ongoing prior to the hearing and w |

continue after it.
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2 Toni ght's hearing, we understand is

3 nerely a forumfor the public to coment.

4 Comment s have been received in witing prior to

5 toni ght and the Comm ssion will continue to

6 accept witten coments until the end of the

7 coment period in January.

8 | also note that the legality of the

9 recently-enacted zoning ordi nance that alters the

10 zoning regul ations effecting the applicant's

11 property is now the subject of litigation in

12 Federal Court. The applicant, of course, is

13 aware that the outcone of the litigation may

14 affect the design of the proposed map and the

15 manner in which the applicant ultimately devel ops

16 t he property.

17 However, the proposed map that is

18 before you tonight remains just that, a proposed

19 subdi vision plan that is entitled to review for

20 its potential environnental nental inpacts under

21 t he process mandated by "SEQRA."

22 This hearing is, again, a part of that

23 review process. Just as with any proposal, there

24 IS no guarantee that the map, as currently

25 proposed, will constitute the final proposed nmap
EXCEL REPORTING |INC §?§£§§§§1%
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2 submtted for prelimnary or final subdivision
3 approval. The final proposal will depend on the
4 outcone of the Federal litigation, and upon the
5 coments, and findings issued by the review ng
6 agencies and the nunicipalities.
7 Tonight's hearing will further the
8 study of the applicant's subdivision application,
9 regardl ess of whether it is the present version
10 of the map or sone anended version that the
11 applicant presents for final subdivision
12 approval .
13 So | thank you for your attention. W
14 | ook forward to listening to the comments nade
15 this evening. | will, of course, wll be
16 participating and |istening as the applicant's
17 attorney.
18 Principals of the applicant are al so
19 nmonitoring the neeting, as are the applicant's
20 engi neers, so | want the Conmm ssion and the
21 public to know that the applicant's teamis fully
22 engaged and wll be taking note of all of the
23 comrents offered tonight.
24 And with that, | wll turn it back to
25 you.
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CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  And Counsel or, |
just want to thank you and your client for
working wwth us during this difficult period and
agreeing to extend the tine to hold this hearing,
so thank you and your -- and your client.

MR. BROMNE: You're wel cone.

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON: Ckay. Who do we
have up first?

MR. PERRAKIS: The first speaker we
have this evening is Anthony D Esposito, Town
Counci | man of the Town of Henpstead.

Let nme bring himin. Just give ne one
second.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  And John, before we
get started, maybe what we can do to nove this
al ong, as the tinme wi nds down on one, bring the
next one in and then we're ready to go. Just
keep t hem nut ed.

MR. PERRAKI S: Counci |l man, can you hear
us?

COUNCI LMAN D ESPOSI TO  Yeah, | hear
you.

MR, PERRAKIS: You can start.

COUNCI LMAN D ESPOSI TO. Al right.
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Wl |, good evening everyone. |'m Anthony
D Esposito, Councilman for the Town of Henpstead,
the Fourth District. And | want to thank the
Nassau County Pl anni ng Conm ssion for providing
this public forumfor residents and concerned
nei ghbors to provide the comments concerning the
owners WI Il ow View proposal for the Wodnere
A ub.

We've had many calls, e-mails, nessages
to the offices. And | wish to enphasize to the
residents that the Comnm ssion is acting strictly
I n accordance with the applicable law in
conducting this environnental hearing. The
Comm ssion is fully aware that the Town and the
two Villages, Lawence and Wodsburgh, have
enacted our "Coastal Conservation District" for
t he Wbodnere Cl ub. They al so have the expert
environnental studies on which it is largely
pr edi cat ed.

The Comm ssion is conducting this
hearing, is acting strictly in accordance with
their legal responsibilities. A change of zone
wi Il be fully accounted for and the Comm ssion's

action at the proper tine under the |aw
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As we all know, this matter nowis in
litigation brought by the owner against the Town
of Henpstead, the Village of Lawence and the
Village of Wodsburgh. While we clearly cannot
comment about the nerits of the lawsuit, | can
assure all the residents that the best course of
action for those who support our Zoning D strict,
is to allow the Conm ssion to carry out their
functions as they understand them under the | aw.
We have every confidence that they are doing so
and wll continue to do so in a full and a proper
manner .

| nmust thank the residents, the
Comm ssion, and all your staff and ask for
patience while the |law takes its course. Thank
you very nmuch for the opportunity to speak.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank vyou,
Counci | man.

Next .

MR. PERRAKI S: Next Council man we have
is Blake [sic] -- I'"'msorry, Bruce Bl akeman from
t he Town of Henpstead.

The next person I'mgoing to be calling

I s Denise Ford, Legislator Denise Ford.
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2 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  So who do we have

3 first, Denise or -- or Bruce?

4 MR. PERRAKI S: Bruce Bl akeman.

5 Can you hear us?

6 COUNCI LMAN BLAKENMAN:  Ckay.

7 CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

8 COUNCI LMAN BLAKEMAN: | can hear you.

9 Can you hear ne?

10 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Yes. (Good eveni ng,

11 Counci | man.

12 COUNCI LMAN BLAKEMVAN:  Good eveni ng --

13 good evening -- good evening, nenbers of the

14 Commi ssion. Chairman, thank you for this

15 opportunity.

16 | want to thank the Pl anni ng Conm ssion

17 for providing this forumfor our residents to be

18 able to voice their concerns with respect to this

19 application. W do hear fromthem many tines

20 wWth regard to this application.

21 Unfortunately, as Councilman D Esposito

22 said, we are unable to comment at this tinme, due

23 to the fact that there is ongoing litigation in

24 Federal Court, that we are confident that the

25 Pl anni ng Conm ssion will discharge their duties
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according to the law. And | wanted to thank the
Commi ssion for their -- their patience with
respect to this matter.

The Comm ssion is fully aware that the
Town, along with the Village of Lawence and the
Vil l age of Wodsburgh have rezoned this property
and created a "Coastal Conservation District,"
whi ch was at the fornmer Whodnmere Country C ub.

So on behal f of Supervisor Don C avin,
I n accordance with what was just said by ny
col | eague, Councilman D Esposito, | want to thank
all of the residents for participating tonight.
| would urge you to continue to |et the Planning
Comm ssi on know what your concerns are and that
you Vvoi ce your concerns.

And | want to thank the Conmm ssion for
entertaining our residents in this application
that is a vital interest to the nenbers of our
respective comunities. So thank you again.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you,
Counci | man.

Legi sl ator Ford?

LEG SLATOR FORD: Yes, |'m here.

Thank you very nuch and | appreciate
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the opportunity to speak tonight.

And |, too, agree that the Conm ssion
must followthe law And | am-- | -- | wll
await to hear about the outcone of the
litigation.

|, too, ook forward to the comrents
made by the public. And | do stand with the
residents in trying to achieve the best outcone
for them

Sol -- 1 wn't take up nuch nore tine,
because | know that there are a | ot of speakers,
and | then will be followng up with a letter to
t he Conm ssi on.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you very nuch.

| see Legi sl ator Kopel.

MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker we have
Is Alyssa Lark, aide to the Nassau County

Legi sl at or Kopel .

Al yssa --

M5. LARK: H . M nane is Alyssa Lark.
Thank you. |'m speaking on behalf of Legislator
Howar d Kopel .

Legi sl at or Kopel had a nedi cal
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procedure this evening and is unable to attend
toni ght's heari ng.

| just wanted to state that Legislator
Kopel fully supports the plan devel oped by the
Town and two villages, and he sincerely hopes it
goes through. Legislator Kopel continued to urge
the Pl anni ng Comm ssion to understand that --
that the infrastructure cannot support half or
even a quarter of what they wanted to build. As
a resident of Lawence, Legislator Kopel very
wel |l knows the traffic will only get worse.
Additionally, resurfacing this | and and roadway
wi Il flood surroundi ng areas.

This is also the |l ast significant piece
of open space in the area. Legislator Kopel
believes in profit, building and devel opnent.
However, he strongly feels this concept will have
terrible outcones.

Lastly, thank you to the Comm ssion for
hol ding this hearing. And residents, please
continue to voice your opinion. Thank you very
much.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

M5. LARK: Un- huh.
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MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker we have
up is Mayor Lee Israel, but | do not see himin
the room |If you can, please e-mail us.

The next speaker we have is
Bl anche Lerer fromthe Law ence Associ ati on.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  I's she in the roonf

M5. LERER  Hel |l o.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Hell o, Ms. Lerer.

MS. LERER  Yes.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Nane and address for
the record pl ease.

M5. LERER M nane is Bl anche Lerer.
I live at 2 Wentworth Place in Law ence.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  You have the fl oor.

M5. LERER. \What el se -- pardon ne?

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  You -- you have the
floor.

M5. LERER  Ckay, good.

I|"mdirecting these comments to the

Town of Henpstead and to the WIIow Vi ew Est at e.

The Wllow -- WIIlow View Estates nust
be known -- nust know that you are not welcone in
our "Five Towns." W already have enough noi se

fromairplane traffic, enmergency, fire trucks and
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2 anbul ance activity. Traffic is horrendous from

3 town to town, with speed imts between 20 and

4 30 mles and with overwhel mng car accidents in

5 every town daily, which adds to the congestion

6 and police activity racing around town.

7 Qur communi ty cannot handl e added

8 traffic, with added pollution and increased

9 popul ati on, nor can the utility conpani es, postal

10 services. And the "PSEG' takes weeks to restore

11 servi ce from storm damage.

12 How can we inprove our existing parking

13 situation in the shopping centers, when we cannot

14 accomodate our own cars at this tine?

15 Your original plan of 284 hones w ||

16 cripple our comunity even nore. Consider a

17 di saster to evacuate the "Five Towns" and

18 Atl antic Beach getting onto Rockaway Turnpi ke,

19 two | anes. Your residents, at 284 count, wl|l

20 never get out onto Broadway.

21 There are no exit plans for us all.

22 Get the nessage now, you're not

23 wel cone. Don't invade our property and our

24 communities. Wy don't you go to your own

25 nei ghbor hoods? |'msure they wll be delighted
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2 with your plans and so will WIIlow View Estates.
3 Thank you very nmuch for allowing ne to
4 speak.
5 CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.
6 Did | see Murray Forman up next, or no?
7 MR. PERRAKIS: No, we're going to bring
8 i n Jake Harman for Mayor |[srael.
9 CHAl RMAN GLENNON: M. Harman, the
10 floor's yours.
11 Nanme and address for the --
12 MR. HARMON. Ckay.
13 CHAI RVAN GLENNON: -- record.
14 MR. HARMAN. Can you hear ne?
15 CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Yes. Just nane and
16 address for the record.
17 MR. HARMAN. Ckay. Jake Harman,
18 135 W1l ow Road, Wodsburgh, New York 11598.
19 CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Ckay.
20 MR. HARMAN. Ckay. Thank you. Good
21 eveni ng.
22 | am Jake Harman, the Deputy Mayor of
23 the Village of Wodsburgh. On behalf of Mayor,
24 who i s predisposed this evening, and the Vill age
25 Board of Trustees, | thank you for the
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opportunity to briefly provide comments rel ated
to the "Draft Environnmental |npact Statenent”
referred to as the "DEIS."

W recogni ze that the Comm ssion is
provi ding an opportunity to submt witten
coments related to the "DEIS," and we plan to
provi de substantive coments through that witten
process. W al so understand that the Conm ssion
Is currently only addressing the environnent al
revi ew process, not the underlying subdivision
appl i cation.

As our counsel has indicated in a
witten correspondence to the Conm ssion, the
proposed devel opnent described in the "DEIS" is
not conpatible with the zoning codes of the three
muni ci palities in which the property is | ocated,
as well as the "Village's Conprehensive Pl an,"
and the historical and natural resource
protections provided in those regul ati ons.

As you know, as an invol ved agency, the
Village of Wodsburgh Board of Trustees nmay be
bound by any "Fi nal Environnental | npact
Statenent" issued by the Comm ssion, and we

appreci ate the consideration as part of this

Page 30

EXCEL REPORTI NG, | NC i??
516-596-1109 * www. excel courtreporting.com

EXCEL

EPORTING, INC.



http://www.excelcourtreporters.com

© 00 N oo 0o b~ W N PP

N D D D NMNMNDN PP P P PP PR
a A~ WO N P O ©O 0 N O O b W N —» O

Pr oceedi ngs
process. At any point, the Village Board will be
required to adopt its own environnental review
findings, so we believe it is inperative that the
process and ultimately the substance of the "EI S
reflect current law, and the entirety of the
proposed devel opnent in view of zoning
requi renents and conprehensi ve pl anni ng.

We have confidence that the Conm ssion,
inits role as the quarterback of the
envi ronnental review process, wll assure that
the Village's Conprehensive Plan, and the
properly adopted and existing zoning |laws are
addressed and accounted for prior to
consideration of an "FEIS." W simlarly trust
that the Conmm ssion will assure that all comments
relating to substantive environnental concerns
wi Il be properly and conprehensively considered
by the Conm ssi on.

The Wbodnere Cl ub, while located in
three nunicipalities, essentially serves as the
gateway to the Village of Wodsburgh. As a
Board, you can appreciate that we have been duly
el ected to preserve the quality of life of our

Vill age residents.
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As | previously stated, as a
participant in the environnental review process,
we Wil provide you wwth witten comments
addressi ng environnental inpacts. W
respectfully request and antici pate that those
coments, as well as the many comments you w ||
receive fromother involved agenci es and
community residents, will be fully revi ewed,
consi dered, anal yzed and addressed as a predicate
to taking any further steps.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Mirray
For man.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: M. Forman, you're
on nute. |If you unnmute yourself, put your nane
address on the record, the floor is yours.

MR. FORMAN. Can you hear ne?

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.

MR. FORMAN:  Good evening, Board of
Pl anning Board. M nane is Murray Forman. | am
the -- | ama Trustee of the Lawence Union Free
School District, District, 15, and its

| ong-serving president.
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2 And | urge -- | urge the Pl anning
3 Commi ssion to please take into account that the
4 Law -- that the Lawence School D strict buses in
5 excess of 7,500 students to -- to over 200
6 | ocati ons every day of the week.
7 Br oadway, where this proposed project
8 Is located, is a major pinch point. And the
9 current devel opnent, as projected, would severely
10 prejudice the District's ability to discharge the
11 al ready-difficult task of busing such a |arge
12 vol unme of students.
13 Additionally, we believe that the
14 environnental inpact to -- in terns of flooding
15 and what it will do to the -- the neighboring
16 properties will, in the long term not -- not
17 only add -- not -- not only not add value to the
18 District, but wwll in fact deval ue the hones t hat
19 are in the surrounding District, thus putting
20 pressure on the District's wealth base and its
21 ability to maintain its operations and provide
22 for the adequate schooling of children.
23 Again, on a personal note, quite
24 frankly as a resident of Lawence, | don't
25 understand why the rush, as this is a -- a
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subject of litigation, and why the -- the "SEQRA"
process is going forward at this particul ar date.
But in-- in -- in the event that it is, we wll
be submtting a nore detailed environnental
statenent as to why we believe that the project
shoul d not be considered at this -- at this point
and hopefully will be abandoned.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Howard
Avrutine. He is not present.

Following himis Stanley Stern. He is
not present.

Next speaker is Jennifer \Wll ace.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON: Ms. Wal | ace?

M5. WALLACE: H there.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON: Go ahead.

M5. WALLACE: Yup. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Nanme and address for
the record.

M5. WALLACE: My nane is Jennifer
Wallace. | live on Burton Lane in Law ence,
11559.

| just want to concur with the other
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resi dents who have made the point that the
surfaces, and traffic, and trash pick up, and
power and water are already at breaking points.
W have been told many of us can't even get
nat ural gas, because there's already too nmuch of
a demand. To add any houses, |et alone 285,
strikes me as wllfully neglectful to the
existing residents of the community.

Addi tionally, many of us were
originally drawn to this area, because of the
beautiful marshland, water, wildlife and w de
open spaces. Al of that becones conpromn sed,
when you begin to discuss any kind of devel opnent
of this magnitude, in the |ast renaining open
space.

Reynol ds Channel and the sewer systens
are a disgrace. W have yet to devel op or
execute the sewer bypass. Many hones in back
Law ence are -- renmain on septic. And if that is
the intended plan for this, it will only serve to
further pollute the marshlands, and the water and
the water table, which is already quite
precari ous.

So | urge all who are in a
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deci si on-maki ng capacity to do everything
possi bl e to oppose this, to protect not only the
homeowners, but also the wildlife, mgratory
bi rds, and pollinators.

And, you know, there's just too nmuch at
stake here. There's too little, precious too
little open land. And to even consider to this

ki nd of a devel opnent seens |ike sheer

negligence. And | -- | sincerely hope, as a
resident, that it will not be allowed to go
f orward.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you. Have a
good eveni ng.

Who do we have next?

MR. PERRAKIS: (No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Sorry John, | nuted
you.

MR. PERRAKIS: After Jennifer Wallace
It 1s Abraham Najj ar.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.

MR. PERRAKIS: He is not present.

The next is Edward G ushko.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Good eveni ng,
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M. Gushko. You got to unnute yourself, then
put your nanme and address for the record.
MR. GRUSHKO. My nane is Edward

Grushko. | live at 29 Lotus Street in
Cedarhurst. [|'ve lived there for nearly
35 years.

There is only one house between ny hone
and the golf course, which is the subject of the
proposed subdivision. M neighbors and | are
very concerned about the short- and |oan-term
| npact of the devel opnent estinmated to be
constructed over a period of six to seven years,
based on the "DEIS" submtted by the devel oper.
| have and ny nei ghbors have sone specific
concerns wth the "DES" [sic].

The second paragraph of "Section
3.11.2" of the "DEIS" at page 277 of 342 pages,
In part, states, that during this tine,
construction-rel ated noise may tenporarily effect
the surrounding community. These inpacts may
result fromboth on-site activities and
construction truck -- truck traffic on area
roadways, end quote.

By the devel oper's own adm ssi on,
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construction i s expected to take between six and
seven years. This is by no neans reasonably
descri bable as "tenporarily."

The first paragraph of page 286 of the
"DElIS" states, in part, there would be up ten
daily truck trips. However, since the truck
pass-bys are relatively brief events lasting only
approxi mately 10 seconds, the overall noise
exposure fromthe trucks is substantially |ess
than the stationary equi pnent. The brief
description of the daily truck trips on page 286
Is presented differently and nore starkly on page
277 of the "DEIS." There, the basis for the
daily ten truck trips is explained as bringing in
an anticipated 250,000 cubic yards of |andfill
t hroughout the -- the 6-year build out phase for
t he project.

Based on the assunptions stated in the
"DEIS," this would equate to ten trucks accessing
the site each work day for those years. \What the
"DEIS" fails to state is that each of these
trucks will also | eave the site each day,
doubling the anobunt of projected heavy truck

traffic for just this purpose. This is not
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taking into account that landfill deliverily
[sic] -- delivery won't necessarily be stopped
there, if no standard limt for daily deliveries
is included in the "DEIS." You could have
mul tiple 20, 30, 40, 50 deliveries a day.

The "DEI'S" also admts that these dunp
trucks are not the only heavy equi pnent that wll
be accessing the construction site on a regular
basi s each day. There is no accounting in the
"DElI'S" for other construction equipnent, delivery
of other supplies, construction worker vehicles
and everything el se that can be brought to the
site only by vehicular traffic. These
construction vehicles would, again pursuant to
the "DEIS" submitted by the devel oper, enter the
construction site via Broadway and reach Broadway
fromeither the Nassau Expressway, Rockaway
Tur npi ke or Sunrise Hi ghway.

Regardl ess of the access route, our
nei ghborhoods w Il be subjected to heavy
construction equi pnment, supplies and construction
wor kers, all travelling al ong Broadway for a
significant distance. This traffic wll be in

addition to all the other traffic occupying the
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sane roadways.

The description of up to ten daily
truck trips is not a realistic, nor an accurate
description of the construction truck traffic.
And equally |l ess useful is the tendentious
description that each truck pass by is relatively
brief and |l asts only approxi mately 10 seconds.
The description of the truck noise inpact is
artfully described to mnimze the real effect it
wi |l have on the residents of the "Five Towns."

Al t hough, a pass by may take 10 seconds, the
truck will be passing through |arge swaths of the
nei ghbor hoods, and passi ng nany people and -- and
homes for a cunul ative anount of tinme far in
excess of 10 seconds per passage.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Ckay. M. Gurshko,
your tinme is up.

Thank you.

MR. GURSHKO. There's nore.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  You could -- you
could if -- if your reading over sonething, you
can submt the witten subm ssion and we'll get
it into the record.

MR. GURSHKO. Thank you, sir.
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CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

Next .

MR. PERRAKI S: The next speaker is Ma
Rosenberg. She's not present.

The next speaker --

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Di d Abr aham cone
back?

MR. PERRAKIS: -- Joseph Sturm he is
not present.

Then it's Jason Lieber, he is not

present .

Then we have Mari an Davi d.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.

Ms. David, nanme and address for the
record.

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Ms. Davi d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: | don't think she's
t here, John.

MR. PERRAKIS: Next speaker is
M tchell Seidman.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  |Is he in the roon?

There we go.
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M. Seidman, you're -- you're nuted.
You have to unnute yourself, M. Seidnman.

And for anybody else in the waiting
room when you get called in, please be on
unnut ed.

M. Seidman?

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  All right. John,
| et' s nove himback and bring in the next
speaker.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is H
Mechlow t z.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKIS: He is not present.

Joseph Adl er.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: | still have
M. Seidman in the room

MR. PERRAKIS: He is not present.

Abr aham Muchni ck.

MR MJUCHNICK: Hi. Can you hear ne?

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.

M. Michni ck, welconme. Good evening.

Nanme and address for the record pl ease.
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MR. MUCHNI CK:  Thank you.

My nane i s Abraham Muchnick and | live
at 319 West Ivy Hi Il Road in Wodsburgh.

So unli ke sonme other comrents here, |
woul d li ke to voice support for the devel oper's
plans. | would like to say that |I hate birds, |
hate wildlife. Fish are sliny and gross. Wo
needs thenf? Have you ever snelled freshly-caught
fish? 1t's disgusting.

| want to share with you sone of the

animals | hate that unfortunately call Wodnere

Channel "hone":

Bl ue Herons;

Egr et s;

Gspr ays;

Yel | ow- Crested N ght Herons;

Turtl es;

Muskr at s;

Rabbi t s;

Bl ue Crabs;

And nore.

Horrible, I -- 1 don't know how I |ive
here. It's terrible. W are in fear of our

lives when we go out at night.
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2 My children and | sonetines take our

3 kayaks out to clean up the Channel and coll ect

4 trash for our personal collections and display it

5 on our property. |I'mpleased to note that the

6 devel oper, since taking ownership of the Wodnere

7 Gl ub, has al so accunul ated a wonderful collection

8 on his property. It's fantastic and on displ ay

9 for everyone to see. And it's getting bigger

10 every day, thanks to the valiant efforts of the

11 Wodnere C ub devel opers to grow it, by doing

12 absolutely nothing to clean it. |'msure that

13 wi [l continue when they devel op the | and.

14 And let ne be clear, | didn't nove to

15 this beautiful area, because | cared about the

16 environnent. | noved here because | hoped to one

17 day to live across the street froma concrete

18 parking |l ot with hundreds of poorly-built hones

19 that'll | ook the sanme and no ani mal s.

20 | want nmy water levels to rise, as

21 construction renoves the natural flood barriers.

22 Are you kidding ne? Waterfront property is nore

23 val uable the closer it is to your hone. 1'd |ove

24 to wake up every norning and have ny coffee in ny

25 own personal living roomwadi ng pool. That's ny
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2 Ameri can dream

3 Thank you, devel opers, for contributing
4 to ny happi ness.

5 CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Ckay. Next.

6 MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Benjamn
7 Engl ander.

8 (No response.)

9 MR. PERRAKIS: He is not present.

10 Mari o Joseph is the next speaker.

11 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Good eveni ng,

12 M. Joseph.

13 Nane and address for the record pl ease.
14 MR. JOSEPH. Mario Joseph, | live at

15 80 Meadow Drive in Wodsburgh, New York.

16 CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay. The floor is
17 yours. You have three m nutes.

18 MR. JOSEPH. Thank you.

19 ['"ve lived in Wodsburgh for 22 years.
20 And for about a year and-a-half of that tine, |
21 was the co-president of the Five Towns Cvic
22 Association. | -- | guess nore inportant is that
23 | was a resident during Hurricane Sandy. | live
24 right across the street fromthe Wodnere C ub.
25 And I'Il just parenthetically point out
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that the very beautiful nanme "WI I ow Vi ew
Estate,” in fact is a euphem smfor "Town Nunber
Si x," which would be right across the street.

And what | saw across the street during
Hurri cane Sandy was water. And it didn't just
stay across the street. It cane over to our side
of the street. It flooded all of our properties.
Fl ooded properties on the other side of Broadway.

If you're famliar wth our comunity,
you'll -- you'll realize that Hurricane Sandy
didn't just stay in one location. |t decinated
honmes t hroughout the "Five Towns."

To build the nunber of hones that the
buil ders are -- are -- are I'll -- 1"l say
I nsistent on -- on -- on building,
notw t hst andi ng the rezoning, they want to
proceed wth litigation and this hearing.

To build that nunber of hones woul d
not just undermne the -- the comunity itself,
but -- well, let me -- let ne restate that.

If you live in the comunity, you know
that there's a problemwth parking. If you work
in the Gty, you take the Long I|sland Railroad.

You could drive around for five, ten mnutes, you
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won't find parking. |[|f you shop in the

community, you'll realize that there's no parking
up and down Broadway al ong the -- the "tree
streets.” W have neters. It doesn't nake a

difference if there's a car parked in front of
them We have nmunicipal lots. It doesn't nmake a
difference if it's packed with cars.

You add 100-, 200-plus hones to this
"Town Nunber Six," and you' ve got what, 200 to
400 cars? So when we're tal king about traffic,
traffic shouldn't just, you know, bring to m nd
bunper -t o-bunper traffic noving fromone | ocation
to another. It should also bring to mnd the
I npossibility of catching a train on tine,
because there's no place to park your car. O
when you're driving, you can't get to where you

want to go, because there are too nmany cars ahead

of you.

Besi de that, you have the energency
routes. |'mnot an energency technician. |
drive ny car, I'mstuck in traffic. | can only

| magi ne what sonebody driving an anbul ance has to
feel like. Mybe nore inportantly, | can only

I magi ne what a person feels like in the back of
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t he anbul ance going to a doctor, going to a
hospi tal .

CHAl RMAN GLENNON: CGkay. You have 10
seconds, M. Joseph.

MR, JOSEPH:  Well, I'll just say it
literally shows willful ignorance and detachnent
fromthe concerns of the "Five Towns" community,

to proceed as the developers are trying to

pr oceed.

Thank you.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker is Stan
Kl ei n.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Good eveni ng,
M. Klein. |If you unmute yourself, put your nane

and address for the record.

MR. KLEIN:. (No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON: M. Kl ei n?

There you go. You're unnuted.

MR. KLEIN: Good eveni ng.

My nane is Stanley Klein, 1078 Fordham
Lane, Wbodnere, New York.

On any trip down Broadway in order to

get from Wodnere Proper to Rockaway Turnpi ke,
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It's an inpossible task even in today's traffic
condi ti ons.

Bui | ding anything at all in this area
Is unsafe for the residents of this nei ghborhood
and the greater "Five Towns" nei ghborhood in
general. You're going to be causing arisk to
I ndi vi dual s, because there's no other way to get
out of there. You're basically trapped.

|, therefore, ask the Conm ssion to
termnate this foolish endeavor.

| thank you for your tine.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Sharon
Bent on, who is not present.

After that it is Natalie Hiller.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Ms. Hiller, please
unnmut e yoursel f, put your nane and address for
the record.

M5. HLLER Hi.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Good eveni ng.

M5. HHLLER I|I'msorry -- sorry for the
del ay.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  It's okay.

M5. HLLER Hi. This is Natalie
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2 Hiller, 495 Ccean Avenue in Law ence, New York

3 11559.

4 | have lived in Lawence for thirty

5 years. And with the discussion of this

6 devel opnent, it is very plain to anyone who

7 t hi nks about it that the entire area, Wodsburgh,

8 Lawr ence, Cedarhurst, all the people that |ive

9 there now, life would be totally altered and

10 conprom sed. There's no question.

11 Regarding the traffic and regardi ng the

12 environnent itself, the issues of fl ooding,

13 that's always been a -- a problemjust being so

14 close to the water.

15 | -- | personally, I"mnot connected to

16 a sewer system W have -- we have our own. W

17 had to put in our own. So that's an issue in the

18 back where | |ive.

19 And just in general, even contenplating

20 addi ng 250 or 80 sonething hones is absolutely

21 total insanity. It wll -- it wll conprom se

22 the quality of life for anyone who now lives in

23 the "Five Towns," -traffic, the parking,

24 everything that everyone has di scussed.

25 It's -- it's -- it's mnd boggling that
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the property was sold to devel opers. | once
t hought that if the Whodnere C ub needed to sell
for financial reasons, why wasn't the entire
property offered to the residents of the "Five
Towns" to -- to nmake it a park, and possibly, you
know, put it to a vote and where the residents
woul d support it maybe financially or, you know?
But to -- to do it and to sell it to a devel oper,
It was just so callous and -- and really not
caring at all about the people that have nade
their lives there.

So | really hope that this never cones
to pass, because it will be a conplete and utter
di saster.

Thank you.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: Next speaker is Danielle
Gll.

M5. GLL: M nane is Danielle GII. |
live on 6 Hawt horne Road in Lawence. Qur house,
our backyard is really the Wodnere Country C ub.
Weekly we see flooding consistently, all the
time. W were fortunate enough -- we are

fortunate enough not to be in a flood zone,
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because the house is 6 feet higher than the golf
cour se.

And | -- being a | ayperson, | don't
know exactly what the builder is going to do.
But | wonder if he's going to raise the |evel of
the golf course to match the streets and the
houses and then it will really be a disaster for
t he fl oodi ng.

So ny concern really is the flooding.
And | agree with all the previous speakers about
the quality of life, the traffic, Rockaway
Turnpi ke, which is really a danger, horrendous
right now And this is what | have to say.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you very nuch.

M5. G LL: Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speakers, Arthur
and Judy Murray.

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Are they there? 1'm
not seeing them John.

MR. PERRAKIS: Arthur and Judy had an
ol d version of "Zoom"

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  They had what ?

MR. PERRAKIS: An old version of

Page 52

EXCEL REPORTI NG, | NC i??
516-596-1109 * www. excel courtreporting.com

EXCEL

EPORTING, INC.



http://www.excelcourtreporters.com

© 00 N oo 0o b~ W N PP

N D D D NMNMNDN PP P P PP PR
a A~ WO N P O ©O 0 N O O b W N —» O

Pr oceedi ngs

"Zoom "

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.

MR. PERRAKIS: And they're joining in
ri ght now.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ch, okay.

Hello, M. and Ms. Murray. Can you
hear nme?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Nope, not hearing
t hem John.

MR. PERRAKIS: Ckay. W'Ill nove on.

The next speaker is Rena Saffra.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Ms. Saffra, you have
to unnute yourself.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Ms. Saffra.

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Agai n, anybody who's
watching this, if you get called, please be
prepared to unnute yourself, so we can keep this
noving in an orderly fashion.

Ms. Saffra if you can't -- if you can't
unnmut e yourself, we're going to have to put you

back into the waiting roomand bring the next
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2 speaker on.

3 M5. SAFFRA: Hello. Do you hear ne?
4 CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Yup, you got it

5 under the gun.

6 M5. SAFFRA: Here | am

7 Thank you.

8 You know what, |'m having a | ot of

9 trouble. There is no option -- hold on.

10 CHAIRVAN GLENNON: Oh, | -- | -- 1|

11 t hi nk you have -- ah, there you go.

12 kay. Try it now.

13 M5. SAFFRA: Nope, you're having

14 troubl e agai n.

15 Ms. Saffra, we |ost you again.

16 Al right, John.

17 COW SSI ONER WARREN: Can she join

18 by -- by calling in?

19 CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Well, | think
20 that's up to John.
21 FI RST VI CE- CHAI R GREENFI ELD: | think
22 t he feedback was she was both calling in --
23 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  All right. John,
24 let's see if we can nove her into the other room
25 Davi d.
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MR. SAFFRA: Can you hear us now?

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Now, we can yes. &0

ahead.

Nane and address for the record pl ease.

MR. SAFFRA: Sure, nane and address.
Rena Saffra, 23 Harris Street, Cedarhurst, New
Yor k.

M5. SAFFRA: |'m back. ['msorry.

["mjust -- | just want to |let you
know, a | ot of people are having trouble | ogging
in. Howard Avrutine has been e-nailing us and

saying that he can't get in. He's on the phone

wai ti ng.

There are a | ot of people that are
having a | ot of trouble on ny screen. | can't
unmute. | don't know how that m racul ously just

happened now.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  All right, John.
Al right, so l'magoing to ask staff if they
could take a | ook into that and maybe reach out
to Howard and see what the issue is.

M5. SAFFRA: Yeah, please. Maybe you
can speak by phone.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.
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M5. SAFFRA:  All right. | just want to
say good evening. Thank you for taking the tine

tolisten to the concerns of the residents --

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: | need -- M.
Saffra, | need your nane and --

M5. SAFFRA: Oh --

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: -- address.

M5. SAFFRA: -- yes.

Rena Saffra, 23 Iris Street,
Cedar hurst, New York 11516.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

M5. SAFFRA: 1'd like to thank you for
taking the time to listen to the concerns of the
residents of the greater "Five Towns" conmmunity
and beyond.

First and forenost, we strenuously
object to the "Draft EI'S" hearing going forward
at this tinme. As a result of the zoni ng changes,
t he subdivision map filed by the property owner
with the Nassau County Pl anni ng Conm ssion
proposes to create parcels of property, which are
not conpliant wth the new applicabl e zoning.

The proposed subdivision map i S no

| onger viable and no further action should be
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taken by the Comm ssion, unless and until a new
zoni ng-conpliant map is filed.

| would also -- | would also like to
ensure that you've received the full conplinent
of studi es conducted by Caneron Engi neering, that
were conm ssioned by this Town of Henpstead.
These studies are the basis for the creation of
the "Coastal Conservation District."

|"m sure you are aware that this new
zoning district, allow ng 59 hones on 25 percent
of the property, was approved unani nously by the
Town of Henpstead Board, as well as the Boards of
the Villages of Lawence and Wodsbur gh.

Can you confirmthat you' ve received
this information?

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: | -- | believe we
have.

M5. SAFFRA: Ckay.

In addition, do you have a copy of the
transcripts and the witten comrents fromthat
nmeeting, in which an overwhelmng majority of
community nenbers voiced support for this newy
created zoni ng?

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: W& -- we will have a
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conplete record by Jan -- January 8th, so
what ever we do now - -

M5. SAFFRA:  Awesone. Thank you.

| want to say that every tine | | ook at
t he subdi vi sion maps submtted by the devel oper,
| just can't believe the audacity they have.

They are literally planning to build on every
square inch of the property, with no regard for
t he comunity needs or community character. The
anount of houses they want to build there is
obscene.

Thi nk about this. The Village of
Wbodsburgh is conprised of 221 hones, Hew ett
Neck 160, Hewl ett Bay Park 147. These devel opers
want to build 284. There's a reason their plan's
been dubbed the "Si xth Town."

I'"d like to invite every nenber of the
Pl anni ng Conm ssion to personally cone out to our
nei ghbor hood, take a drive around the area and
especially around the perineter of the Wodnere
Club property. Seeing this space up close and in
person will give you an idea of how vast an area
It is. Seeing it on a map doesn't do it justice.

Bef ore you nmake any decision on this
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property, you have an obligation to see it
firsthand and i magi ne the devastation it wll
cause.

Lastly, | want to point out that
what ever happens with this property, it will set
a very inportant precedent for a future
devel opnent of golf courses all over Nassau
County. The Rockaway Hunt Club sits directly
adj acent to the Wodnere A ub. Wat wll happen
i f they decide to close dowmm? Wuld you all ow
anot her 284 houses to be built there? How about
t he Seawane Golf Course that's 1.7 mles away,
anot her 284 houses? |nwood Country Club 2.1
m | es away, another 284 houses? WII| you all ow
the "Five Towns" to becone the "12 Towns?"

' masking you to be brave. |'m asking
you to do the right thing for all the residents
and for all future generations. |'m asking you
to save us fromthis "Sixth Town."

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

Have a goodni ght.

Al right, next.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Pearl
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2 Bruger .

3 M5. BRUGER: Hi, good eveni ng.

4 CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Good eveni ng,

5 Ms. Bruger.

6 M5. BRUGER My nane is Pearl Bruger.

7 | Iive at 4 Rose Street, Cedarhurst, New YorKk.

8 |'"ve been listening to all the previous

9 speakers, and everything that's been raised is

10 very inportant, very relevant to the problem

11 The devel opers are seeking to basically

12 ruin our community for the benefit of profit.

13 And even though I'ma capitalist and | believe in

14 free enterprise, there has to be a better way.

15 | object trenmendously. Wen the issue

16 of bringing in all that landfill, I think the

17 inplication is right away that the grade of the

18 golf course wll be raised, which wll cause

19 spillover to all the -- the surrounding areas for

20 f I oodi ng.

21 The nmention of the nunber of cars was

22 wel | understated. G ven 300 -- close to 300

23 honmes, there's a m ninmum of two cars per hone.

24 And if there are teen, older teen -- ol der

25 teenagers living in a honme, you will have nore
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cars. So we're tal king anywhere between 600 to
1,000 cars being added to the community, which
will be hitting traffic, which will be emtting
noxi ous funes, not to nention all the dirt, and
all the noise pollution that's going to happen
over the period of this construction.

It is sinful for anyone to cone in to
ruin the lives of the people that are in a
comunity. And these people who are anong the
devel opers shoul d know t hat .

And | plead with the Conm ssion, |
plead with everybody involved to do what ever
needs to be done to prevent this devastation to
our conmmunity.

Thank you so nuch.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker is
Moshe Teitel baum

CHAl RMAN GLENNON: M. Teitel baum you
have to unnute yourself.

VR. TEI TELBAUM  Good eveni ng.

Thank you very nmuch nenbers of the
Conmmi ssi on.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  You're -- you're
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wel cone.

Nane and address pl ease.

VMR, TEI TELBAUM  Moshe Teit el baum
798 Central Avenue, Wodnere, New York 11598.

I'd like to thank you for being so kind
as to listen to us, and to hear us and to get the
feeling of what the comunity really | ooks
forward to. W look forward to sone kind of a
sense of this Conm ssion, that Nassau County
deserves better than this plan. Not only that
the people locally deserve better than the plan,
Nassau County deserves better than this plan.

We're an integral part of a beautiful
subur ban community, with people who are trying to
build lives, nmake contri butions to general
society, live in a way that's uplifting, that's
not harrowng, live in a way that can give us
many opportunities to do lots of good, and
contribute to the world around us, and not raise
our levels of anxiety and stress. And give us a
quality of life that allows us, along with the
rest of Nassau County, to be a beautiful county
and a beautiful place to |ive.

If you were cone and visit with us in
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our community, you would see wonderful people and
a wonderful way of |ife, all conpromsed by this
plan. 1've lived here now for thirty-three
years. | have led the community as a Rabbinic
| eader of one of the nmjor congregations. And |
have wat ched people grow, and becone better, and
becone good and contribute so nuch to Nassau
County.

Al'l we ask you is to help us continue
with that quality of life that has graced the
County with all of us good people. W want you
to be with us. W'd ask you to please appreciate
how we feel, and feel along with us that the
County deserves nmuch better than this plan.

And just one thing was nentioned -- |
don't nean to repeat it -- there's a certain |ack
of fairness in this process, because while you're
doing a fair job and you're doing everything you
have to do, the sal e was conducted w thout people
havi ng the opportunity to even know it's taking
pl ace. And now after the fact, "Well, here are
the plans.” And now all of the nice people have
to, you know, clanor and, you know, figure out,

"Well, what are we going to do?"
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There's sonething basically lacking in
fairness, in that we didn't have a chance to
weigh in, to maybe have the County wei gh in, have
peopl e cone together and figure out what's best
for our community, best for the County. Now,
we're turning to you to help us.

Thank you so much. Thank you for
| i st ening.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker is
Howar d Avruti ne.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Counsel or ?

MR. AVRUTI NE: (No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Is that himon the
phone?

MR. AVRUTINE: Can -- can you hear ne
now?

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.

MR. AVRUTI NE: Hal | el uj ah.

CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Yes.

Nanme and address, M. Avrutine.

MR. AVRUTI NE: Thank -- thank you.

Yes. Howard Avrutine, 575 Underhil

Boul evard in Syosset. |'mrepresenting Five Town
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G vic Associ ation.

| just wanted to take a nonent and
t hank Bob O Brien and John Perrakis for hel ping
me overcone ny technical difficulties in getting
on the call tonight. And thank you, M. Chairnman
and nmenbers of the Comm ssi on.

Il -- 1 know we -- the Comm ssion had
resolved to proceed with the "SEQRA" process and
with the public hearing this evening. But I
would i ke to state, on -- on the record, the
obj ection of the Five Towns Civic Association to
this hearing going forward at this tine.

| dare say that if this particular
subdi vi sion map had been filed subsequent to the
| awf ul adoption of the "Coastal Conservation
District Zoning," both by the Town of Henpstead
and the surrounding villages, then the Comm ssion
woul d have rejected this map as bei ng not
conpliant with zoning. | would respectfully
submit that the same result nust obtain with
respect to the "SEQRA" review. W have review
going on, ongoing review, with a public hearing
on the "DEI'S" regarding environnental inpact,

froma plan which sinply is not zoning conpliant.
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2 And | know that the environnental review the

3 "l ong environnental assessnent form" as well as
4 t he "expanded assessnent” were that the Town

5 undert ook -- Town of Henpstead undertook in

6 connection with the new zoning has been filed

7 with the Comm ssion.

8 But | think that it's inportant to note
9 that the purpose of this new zoning district

10 specifically is to regul ate devel opnent in a

11 specifically environnental | y-sensitive coast al

12 area, wth the purpose being to preserve and

13 protect the Town -- the aerial located within the
14 uni ncor porated portion of the Town, as well as

15 t he nei ghboring Villages' environnental coastal
16 open space and cul tural resources.

17 And this is sonething that is

18 especially rel evant here, because we're doing an
19 environnental review, or | should say the
20 Comm ssion is doing an environnmental review --
21 review, which assesses an application which is
22 not a | awful application, because it is not
23 zoning conpliant. So this entire process, in our
24 view, should await subm ssion of a zoning
25 conpliant plan, whether it be in -- in, you know,
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2 in sonme way fully conpliant with the new " Coast al

3 Conservation District,” or if -- if -- if

4 sonething else is reached as a result of the

5 litigation, if there's sone other iteration.

6 But | would respectfully submt that to

7 proceed wth the environnental review wth

8 respect to this map, which is in no manner

9 conpliant with zoning, ought not to proceed,

10 because it is not relevant and germane to -- to

11 this property any longer. And so again, the --

12 this -- this -- this process should -- should be

13 halted to await the resolution of the litigation

14 pendi ng, that is pending.

15 If the zoning stays in place, then

16 there'll need to be a new map. And that new map

17 shoul d be the subject of the "SEQRA" review, not

18 a map that is currently out of conpliance with

19 the prevailing zoning.

20 | thank you for your -- your -- an

21 opportunity to speak toni ght on behalf of the

22 Five Town Ci vic Associ ation.

23 And al so just in closing clearly, the

24 Five Towns Civic Association and its nenbers

25 are -- are not only opposed to this proceeding
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based upon a -- a map that is non-conpliant with
zoni ng, but also very, very nuch opposed to the
subdi vi sion application as constituted for
numer ous reasons, you know, traffic inpact,
the -- the environnental sensitivity to wldlife,
the i ssues of drainage, issues of flooding, all
of these issues that -- that led to
reconsideration of this entire area by the Town,
so that the -- the proper and appropriate
potenti al devel opnent can be consi dered here, as
opposed to what this subdivision depicts.

So it is -- it is apparent that -- and
you can hear it fromall of the other comments
tonight, that this is a vast over-intensification
proposed to this property that, again, is
non-conpliant wth prevailing zoning.

| thank you for your attention this
eveni ng.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you,
counsel or.

MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker is
Edward CGottlieb.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Good eveni ng.

MR, GOTTLI EB: Good evening. |
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sound -- Edward CGottli eb.
CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Go ahead.
Good evening, M. Cottlieb.
MR. GOTTLIEB: H . Edward CGottlieb, |
live at 96 Chauncey Lane in Lawence. | ama

resi dent of Lawence for 35-plus years.

And | -- | just have sone bullet points
of concerns and perhaps adverse effects. It's
not an arbitrary list and it -- it -- it may

repeat sone of what you've already heard. But |
think that you' re getting a pretty good sense of
the fears that this community has.

This is not a perfect community and we
do have our problens that exist, as you know,
parking, traffic, noise, pollution, so forth.

But everyone who |ives here seens to loves it and
Is making it work.

However, here are sone of ny concerns:

Fl ooding of the | ow |lying areas,
particularly when | hear about all the truck
traffic bringing in change of grade. So if
they're lifting up the golf course, there's going
to be a change of grade and that water is going

to cause flooding in what may not currently be
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| ow-1ying areas, but wll becone | owlying areas;

Certainly negative environnental

changes and -- and, you know, the little open
space that we have, we do enjoy and that'll be
gone forever. WIldlife species will be gone

forever fromthis area;

There's certainly seens to be a limted
availability of fresh water, natural gas,
electricity;

Sewer and -- and wastewater treatnent
Is -- is a concern, as well as solid waste
di sposal ;

I ncreased traffic, in case you haven't
heard that one before, that's a real concern.

And -- and all this affects a negative
quality of life.

Pol l uted water runoff into the
wat erways, which -- which is certainly what the
"Coastal Conservation" is about, is -- wll be
causi ng al gae bl oons, certainly killing off
wildlife and causing foul snells in the water.

Al right, thisis just a-- a -- |
didn't really think you' d be calling on ne so

qui ckly. There are so nmany articul ate, wonderfu
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2 speakers that spoke before ne. | just wanted to

3 add ny -- ny few bullet points.

4 And | -- | thank you for [|istening.

5 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

6 Have a good ni ght.

7 MR. GOTTLI EB: Good ni ght.

8 MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Janna

9 Kapl ow t z.

10 CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Ms. Kaplowi t z,

11 unnmut e yoursel f, and nane and address for the

12 record pl ease.

13 M5. KAPLOW TZ: Hell o.

14 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Hel | o.

15 M5. KAPLOW TZ: Hi.

16 My nane is Janna Kaplowtz. | live at

17 210 West vy H Il Road in Wodsburgh.

18 | live directly across the street from

19 the Whodnere Country Club. And | would just --

20 | -- 1 think everything that has been said, |

21 agree wwth. And | amjust here to show ny

22 support to -- you know, obviously I amvery nuch

23 agai nst the devel opnent of the land. | do think

24 that there will be just trenendous inpact to

25 everyone around us. And obviously, | personally
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2 will be very, very, very nuch affected.

3 W -- we sit outside our house and | ook
4 at the endl ess anounts of wldlife. And, you

5 know, and we know that that will definitely be

6 | npacted by the devel opnent.

7 So I, you know, | hope that the

8 commttee hears all of our concerns and takes

9 t hem seri ously.

10 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay, thank you.

11 M5. KAPLOW TZ: Thank you.

12 MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker is

13 Gai | Kast ner.

14 (No response.)

15 MR. PERRAKI S: She's not present.

16 The next is Paul Hanau.

17 (No response.)

18 MR. PERRAKIS: Also not present.

19 The next speaker is Suzanne Rosenburg.
20 DR. ROZENBERG  Unnute, okay.
21 Hello. It's Dr. Suzanne Rozenber g,
22 881 Ivy Hill Road, Wodsburgh, 11598.
23 | have spoken in the past and | bring
24 attention to two aspects. Not only do I live on
25 over here and am a honeowner, | also have a
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practice in Wodnere on Irving Place, as well as
ny husband does as well. And one of the things
that | go to St. John's Hospital multiple tines a
week. And "as is," a 4-and-a-half mle trip can
be sonetines 30 m nut es.

My concern -- | hear |ots of enotion
tonight talking. But the reality is not just
about enotion, it's the dangers of 600 nore cars
and people comng in the nei ghborhood cannot
sustain this, as is in building a building, I
have to account for parking spots. And none of
the environnental issues are -- are |ooking at
par ki ng spots in the nei ghborhood. W cannot
sustain this.

Wodnere, if you | ook at the Village
itself, the anmpbunt of vacancies, and in
Cedar hurst, and Wodnere, the Town, the Business
District is -- is suffering. And one of the
bi ggest conplaints is parking.

But ny -- ny biggest concern, as |
said, is the availability to get to the cl osest
hospital and that is St. John's. And the near --
the ot her hospital then would be South Nassau.

And to get wth one-way each direction
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on Broadway, on Central Avenue that ends and then
West Broadway is just a bottle jam At 7:30 'ti
9:00 in the norning at from3:30 "til 7, it's
virtually inpossible to get through the street.

And there is no access road for a fire
engi ne, for an anbul ance or for anything. So I
t hi nk that goes into the environnental inpact,
because of the dangers of what it proposes by
addi ng nore hones.

Thank you for your attention. And I
al so agree that this is al nost noot, because of
t he new coastal devel opnent, and |I'm not sure why
a hearing is going forward on that matter.

Thank you for your tine.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: The next speaker is
Robert Fuchs.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKIS: He's no |onger here.

The next speaker is Stephen Fine.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  John, questi ons,
because | noticed that sonme of the peopl e that
have regi stered just have a phone nunber. Is it

possible that it could be sone of then? Do we
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have any way of know ng?

MR. PERRAKI S: Yeah, we're working on
that right now

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay, thanks.

FI RST VI CE- CHAI R GREENFI ELD: M.
Chairman, if that's the case where they're not on
"Zoom' but they're just on the phone, then they
shoul d speak up when their nane is call ed.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: It doesn't really
work |ike that, because when you register, you're
on the list, so we can't see --

FI RST VI CE- CHAI R GREENFI ELD:  Ch, okay.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: - - anyt hi ng.

They're going to cross reference the nane with
t he nunber | assune.

| assume it's M. Fuchs.

MR. FUCHS: (No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON: M. Fuchs, if you
unnmut e yoursel f, nane and address and the fl oor
I S yours.

MR FUCHS: H. M nane is -- is
St ephen Fuchs. | live at 30 Meadow Dri ve,
Whodnere [sic] -- Wodsburgh, New York right

across fromthe Woodnere Club. And | -- | -- |

Page 75

EXCEL REPORTI NG, | NC E?é
516-596-1109 * www. excel courtreporting.com

EXCEL

EPORTING, INC.



http://www.excelcourtreporters.com

© 00 N oo 0o b~ W N PP

N D D D NMNMNDN PP P P PP PR
a A~ WO N P O ©O 0 N O O b W N —» O

Pr oceedi ngs
just want to reiterate or | don't have to really
reiterate. | -- 1 -- everybody, | agree with
everything that everybody's said so far.

You know, | -- | noved here a few years
ago. One of the main reasons was because of the
beauty and the golf course across the street, the
environnent that it -- it provided for ne and ny
famly.

And to what's going on right nowin the
proposed devel opnent is directly in contradiction
of what -- why we noved here. And | just hope
t hat you guys understand that, along with all the

environnental effects that everybody has

ment i oned.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Jonathan
Bennett.

MR. BENNETT: H . This is Jonathan
Bennett.

Can you hear ne?

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.
Nanme and address pl ease.

MR. BENNETT: Jonat han Bennett,
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6 Chestney Road in Lawence, New YorKk.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  The floor is all
yours, M. Bennett.

MR BENNETT: Thank you.

| also would like to voice all ny -- ny
support for all the comments that have been
made -- that have been nmade thus far.

| -- | would just add another tidbit of
information as it relates to the character of the
community. |1've been living in Cedarhurst or
Law ence for about twenty years now. And | noved
from-- from Cedarhurst to Lawence five years
ago.

And | -- | -- when | went to nmake sone
changes to the hone that | noved into, sone of
t hose changes, sone of those requests to changes
were denied by ny |local Planning Board, with the
overwhel m ng reason that those changes didn't fit
within the character of the nei ghborhood, even
t hough | disagreed and | continue to di sagree.
Those changes were relatively mnor, certainly
relative to the proposed devel opnent that's being
discussed. | -- I -- 1 -- so therefore, I -- 1 am

certainly shocked that this is sonething that is
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even bei ng consi dered.

| al so, you know, would like to
reiterate ny support for Rabbi Teitel bauni s
concept of fairness, basic fairness that he
mentioned earlier, as well as the |ack of w de
distribution of -- of notice that this property
was for sale.

| -- 1 happen to work in the real
estate business and it is very surprising that a
property of this size and scope was sold w thout
anybody knowi ng about it, including nyself, you
know, sonmeone being very active in real estate
I nvestnent in -- in the community and nati onw de,
i n New York and in nationw de.

So -- so sonething is, you know,
strange about that process. And | -- | -- 1 also
would like to call that out, as it bears | ooking
into. And certainly sonething like this, that
woul d effect the overall character of the
community that's been around for a very | ong,
| ong tine.

And again, | -- 1 also, I -- | would
|i ke to voice ny support for all the

envi ronnental inpact, as that seens to be what
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the subject of this hearing really is, whether
it's the flooding, whether it's -- it's the
fl ooding and the drainage, the wldlife, the open
space and the overall character of life that open
green space provides to the community, and all of
the deleterious effects that the renoval of that
space and a dense devel opnent would result in.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Alyssa
Wnter, who is not present.

Then we nove to Robert Kantowtz.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKI S: Also not present.

Jay Schwerd.

MR. SCHWERD: (No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON: M. Schwerd, if you
can, take yourself off nute.

MR. SCHWERD: Yeah. Can you hear ne?

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.

MR. SCHWERD: kay, I'm-- I'mgoing to
yield ny tine. | -- | apol ogize.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Bonnie
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(No response.)

MR PERRAKI S: Not present.

The next speaker is Barry Rozenberg.
(No response.)

MR. PERRAKIS: Al so not present.
Harry Szeni cer.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  John, we are

checki ng those phone nunbers; right?

MR, PERRAKI S: Not present.

Next speaker is Ronit Hanono.
(No response.)

MR. PERRAKI S: Also not present.
Si non Kal en.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKI S: Not present.
Brandon Margolis.

(No response.)

MR, PERRAKI S: Not present.
Baruch d aubach.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKI S: Not present.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  All right. John --
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John, just -- just --

MR. PERRAKIS: Bernard El efant.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  -- John, just so we
can streamthis, as you go through this list, |
want those that are on the phone w thout a nane
associated with themto know that once you go
through this list, we're going to provide each
one with an opportunity to speak if -- and put
their nanme and address on the record. So if
you're -- you're -- you're one of the people on
t he phone that wanted to speak, hold on. And
once we get through this list, we'll go through
you i ndividually.

MR. PERRAKIS: Bernard El efant is not
present.

Next is Tara Wl t man.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKI S: Also not present.

Marc Gottlieb.

(No response.)

MR PERRAKIS: Not present.

Davi d Deut sch.

(No response.)
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MR PERRAKIS: Not present.

M chael G oss.

(No response.)

MR PERRAKIS: Not present.

El i ezer Cohen.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Not present.

MR. PERRAKIS: Brien Wi ner.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Present, | see him

M. Weiner, if you' d unnute yourself.

M5. WEINER Yes, | did. It's
Ms. Wi ner.

CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Qops, sorry.

M5. WEINER  That's okay.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Bri en.

M5. WEI NER  Yes.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Ckay. Your nane,
and address for the record and then the floor is
yours.

M5. VWEINER  Yes, Brien Weiner. |
am-- ny address is 394 West Valley Stream
Boul evard, Valley Stream And |I'm speaki ng on
behal f of the South Shore Audubon Society.

And thank you for the opportunity to
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comment on the "DEIS'" for WIIlow View Estat es.

We are a local chapter of the National
Audubon Soci ety representing approxi mately 1, 300
househol ds i n Sout hern Nassau County, many of
which are in the "Five Towns."

Local residents report an increase in
t he nunber and variety of birds using the area of
the golf course since the closing of the Wodnere
Club. New bird surveys are necessary to assess
the inpact of WIllow View Estates on birds. It
I's unlikely that displacenent will be tenporary,
as the "DEI'S" clains.

According to the National Audubon
Society's report, "Survival by Degrees,"
two-thirds of North Anmerican birds, or
389 species are vulnerable to the extinction,
because of clinmate change and habitat |oss. And
as reported in the journal "Science," one-third
of North Anmerican birds or 3 billion birds have
been | ost since 1970.

The birds at risk include those found
in |ocal parks and suburban settings. And it
underscores the urgency of preserving even snall

anounts of habitat.
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The extensive tree renoval for WI I ow
View Estates will have a significant negative
| npact on both birds and people. Trees capture
carbon, cleanse the air, and provi des shade as
wel | as habitat. The native plantings being
proposed by the "DEIS" wll not conpensate for
the | oss of trees.

Further, the tree renoval w |l change
the character of the nei ghborhood and reduce the
benefits that green space provides for our
physi cal and nmental health, benefits that have
been hi ghlighted by the "COvVI D-19" pandem c.
Wth coastal resilience becom ng a national
priority, it is mnd boggling that coastal
devel opnent like WIllow View Estates is all owed
to proceed. This is disaster capitalismrun
anmuck.

The "bi oswal es” and retention pools
proposed by the "DEIS" are feebl e neasures
against the intensifying storns and sea | evel
rise of our climate crisis. The added i npervious
surface will exacerbate flooding. The only
effective solution is marsh restoration.

US Coastal Wetl ands provide
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$23.2 billion of storm protection every year, by
sl ow ng down wi nd and wave energy, and reducing
erosion and fl ood danage.

Li vi ng shoreline neasures have | ower
repl acenent costs, can grow with sea |level rise,
| nprove water quality by filtering pollutants,
and support fisheries, as well "at risk" shore
bi rds.

Building on a flood plain is a risky
and reckl ess ganbl e by a devel oper who will be
bai | ed out by taxpayers to rebuild, when
properties are flooded. The tinme is nowto stop
further coastal devel opnent and start buil di ng
nat ural defenses.

WIllow View Estates will put stress on
our sewer system and water supply and threaten
our sole source aquifer. Stop the insanity and
build a park for the community.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: Next speaker is Phi
Rosen.

(No response.)

MR, PERRAKI S: Not present.
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Francoi s Tennebaum
(No response.)
CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Nope, not present.
MR. PERRAKI S: Chai m Sandl er.
(No response.)
CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Who is the next one?
MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Law ence

(No response.)

MR PERRAKIS: Not present.
Robert d uck.

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Nope.

MR. PERRAKIS: M chael Keschner.
(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Nope.

MR. PERRAKIS: Trudy Stern.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Not seeing it.
MR, PERRAKI S: Not present.

Alan Geif.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Not seeing it.
MR. PERRAKIS: Dr. Alex Sternberg.
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(No response.)
MR PERRAKIS: Not present.
St ephani e Goul d.
M5. GOULD: |'m here.
CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Hell o, Ms. Goul d.
M5. GOULD: Hi. Yes. ay. Can |

start?

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Yup.

Just put your address on the record
pl ease.

M5. GOULD: It's 230 West vy Hil
Road.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON: Town?

M5. GOULD: Woodsbur gh.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

M5. GOULD: [|'ve -- I've lived in ny
current hone for 28 years. | lived in North

Whodnere for nost of ny life, prior to that.
|'ve seen the changes to this community.

And one of -- one of the biggest
problens here is flooding and it's only getting
worse. The property across fromny house is a
| ake after mld rains. |It's probably caused by

the environnent, and overdevel opnment. And this
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project wll only add to it substantially.

Anot her big problem traffic. The
community has grown and traffic has increased
dramatically. Wen | was a school board nenber
of the Hew ett-Wodnere School Board -- School
District, we addressed this issue and our concern
was student safety.

But one of the concerns of the
officials in the conmmunity was the ability of
fire trucks and ot her energency vehicles to reach
victinms in an energency. This has only gotten
wor se. You cannot get down Broadway duri ng
certain tinmes of the day. Any |arge nunber of
homes woul d be a diaster. There are now | arger
famlies with nore -- and nore famlies, and nore
vehicles per famly. Adding over 200 hones is --
IS just not possible.

And -- and then the ecol ogy, replacing
grass and trees with cenent and netal w |
elimnate the habitat of |arge nunbers of
I ndi genous animals. This is bad for the
community and the ecol ogy.

And finally, many of our resources in

this community are already strained. Adding nore
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peopl e, nore hones, w thout any possible way of
enlarging many of the facilities in the area
IS -- is just really not a possibility and -- and
shoul d never be done.

| could go on, but I'"mgoing to give
ot hers an opportunity.

So I'lIl just say thank you for the
hearing. And hopefully you'll take this into
consi derati on.

Hel | 0?

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Yes, thank you.

M5. GOULD: Ckay -- okay.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Have a good eveni ng.

M5. GOULD: Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: The next speaker, Lori
Schl esi nger.

(No response.)

MR. PERRAKI S: She's not present.

Lawrence M Hill.

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Not present.

MR. PERRAKIS: Andrea Ziegler.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Not present.
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MR PERRAKIS: George G oss.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: He's present.

Good evening, M. Goss. |If you can
unmut e yoursel f, and put your nanme and address on
t he record.

M. Goss?

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN GLENNON: M. Gross?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  John, if you have a
list in front of you, can you just read it off,
so people know and then they'l|l standby.

MR PERRAKIS: W have two nore
speakers. Allan Benton.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.

AVOCE Onthe list, but we're
not -- we're good.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: | do not see him

MR. PERRAKIS: W have after Allan,
it's going to be Andrew Dube. And then we w ||
create a new |ist.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: M. Benton.

MR. BENTON: Hello. This is Alan

Benton. Can you hear ne?
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2 CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Yes, just your

3 address for the record pl ease.

4 MR. BENTON: Yes, sir. M address for

5 the record, ny wife and | |live at 566 Atlantic

6 Avenue in Lawence. Qur property is -- is

7 adj acent to the subject property, the Wodnere

8 Cl ub property.

9 | concur with the -- the significant
10 nunber of -- of very, very, thoughtful comments
11 made earlier by prior speakers.

12 | would just like to reiterate the

13 significant fear that we have, that the current

14 i nfrastructure of the -- of the area around

15 the -- the subject property is -- is just not

16 designed to handl e this nunber of additional

17 284 hones in a reasonable way. |It's going to

18 have adverse effects in so many ways on the

19 environnent, the -- the -- the fl oodi ng,

20 transportation, all of the various factors that

21 have been announced by other parties to this call

22 t oday.

23 We thank you very nuch for the

24 opportunity to speak and we hope that anything

25 can be done to avert this -- this plan going
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forward i s done.

Thank you very nuch for your
consi derati on.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you,
M. Benton.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is Andrew
Dube.

MR DUBE: H . Can you hear ne?

CHAI RMAN GLENNON:  Yup.

MR. DUBE: M nane is Andrew Dube. |
live at 6 Rose Street in Cedarhurst, New York.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  The floor is yours,

M. Dube.

MR. DUBE: Thank you.

First off, like nost of the speakers
before nme, | just wanted to thank you all for

taking your tine to set aside, and try and listen
to our concerns, and the concerns are many.

You know, | -- | don't need to go over
all of the issues that everybody el se has
menti oned when it conmes to traffic, and to
fl oodi ng and environnent.

We noved into this neighborhood about

four or five years ago and one of the reasons we
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chose it is because of its beauty, because of its
diversity. And it -- it just it -- it's shocking
to ne to really even scale this back, that a
project of this size is ever actually even
seriously being considered.

You know, a couple of speakers had
nmenti oned m nor adjustnents to their hones, and
m nor zoning to add a window to their house, to
make people junp through hoops and spend tens,
hundr eds of thousands of dollars. Yet, literally
devel opi ng an entire new nei ghborhood that woul d
change the face of Nassau County is still being
tal ked about. It -- it's just fascinating to ne.
| have a cursory know edge in real estate and
It -- it -- it just doesn't nmake any sense.

The second thing also is just in the
broader view, ny understanding is that this
"Coastal Conservation Project" was passed. |'m
not even sure why we're, you know, here tonight,
but | just want to state that for the record.

Agai n, thank you very nuch for your
tine.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Ckay. Now, we went
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t hrough our list, so now !l would like to ask that
peopl e who have not spoken already to raise their
hands, and they would like still -- still like to
speak, to use their "raise their hand" function
on "Zoom" In order to do so while you are on
t he phone, you nust press "*9."

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON:  All right, | see
one. Ah, the hand went down.

Okay, | got three hands at the top
there. John, you see it?

MR. PERRAKI S: Yeah, | brought in the
first nunber ending "1555."

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Ckay. 516-683-5155,
are you there?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  683- 5155, can you
hear nme?

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  You rai sed your
hand. You got to be on the phone --

MR. SHAPI RO. Can you hear us?

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Yup, now we can.

MR. SHAPIRO. Okay. Thank you very

much.
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My nane is Howard Shapiro and ny wife's
name is Esther Shapiro. W live at 14 Wston
Place in Lawence. W've |lived here al nost
thirty-five years.

First of all, thank you for -- for
hol ding this "Zoonmt' session and allowing us to
gi ve our opinion.

l"'m-- I'"mnot going to bel abor the
points. |'mjust naybe going to reiterate them

And we woul d oppose this devel opnent,
nunber one, because the current infrastructure in
the "Five Towns" cannot support it. And again, I
woul d just reiterate that Broadway would turn
into a -- a-- just a parking lot, if this was
built. Nunber two, is safety issues. Nunber
three is quality of |life issues, which goes to
sone of these other points. And -- and the
fourth reason for opposing this is environnental
| ssues.

| mean 1'd also just like to pick up on
sonet hing that one of the speakers said earlier
on, which is | don't understand how this sale
transacted to begin with. Nobody heard about it.
Nobody knew about it. And it seens |ike maybe

Page 95

EXCEL REPORTI NG, | NC i??
516-596-1109 * www. excel courtreporting.com

EXCEL

EPORTING, INC.



http://www.excelcourtreporters.com

© 00 N oo 0o b~ W N PP

N D D D NMNMNDN PP P P PP PR
a A~ WO N P O ©O 0 N O O b W N —» O

Pr oceedi ngs
there was some kind of a "Sweetheart Deal"” and
not enough homewor k was done before the
transacti on occurred.

But be that as it may, it shouldn't go
forward and we hope that it won't go forward.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank vyou,

M. Shapiro.

John, you want to just give the
I nstructions again, so people have tine to -- |
only see two nore hands rai sed.

MR. PERRAKIS: Yes, we are now asking
anybody who would w sh to speak to "rai se your
hand" on the phone. The function is "*9" or you
can "raise your hand" on the "Zoom' conputer
applicati on.

The next person we're bringing in ends
I n nunber "0622."

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Ckay, that's
" 656- 0622. "

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  You have to unnute
yoursel f.

(No response.)
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CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  "569- 0622, " pl ease
unnmut e yoursel f.

(No response.)

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  You' re unnut ed.

M5. ADLER  Hell o.

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Yes.

M5. ADLER: Can you hear ne now?

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.

Nane and address pl ease.

M5. ADLER. Ckay. Arlene and Joseph
Adler. M husband and | |ive have each lived in
this coomunity for over seventy years.

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON: | need -- | need
your - -

M5. ADLER We've lived --

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  -- | -- 1 need your
address first for the record.

M5. ADLER: The address is -- current
address is 29 Wodnere Boul evard i n Wodnere.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: Go ahead.

M5. ADLER: And we have lived in this
community, as | say, each of us for over seventy
years, each of us.

We are just horrified to see what this

Page 97

EXCEL REPORTI NG, | NC ?g%

516-596-1109 * www. excel courtreporting.com

EXCEL

EPORTING, INC.



http://www.excelcourtreporters.com

© 00 N oo 0o b~ W N PP

N D D D NMNMNDN PP P P PP PR
a A~ WO N P O ©O 0 N O O b W N —» O

Pr oceedi ngs
devel oper is trying to do to our beautiful
communi ty.

First of all, we don't need to repeat
all the wonderful points nade by the previous
callers. But we do want to stress, that it's
totally outrageous to all of us listening in,
that the sale of this property was done in
secret. Howis this permtted by our politicians
for this to happen? This is totally unacceptabl e
and outrageous.

And | thank you for your tinme and
hopefully this project wll be stopped.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you,

Ms. Adler.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker --

MR. ADLER M nane is Joseph Adler,
and I'd like -- and I've, as | said, |I've been

living here for over seventy years.

And the zoning features that were set
up many years -- hello.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Yup, you're here.

MR. ADLER: The zoning features that
have been set up -- set up many years ago, when

peopl e had one car per famly or two cars per
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famly, are way different than today, when the
peopl e have two, and three and four cars per
famly. Just go -- you can -- streets with al
t hese, because there are cars are parked all
over.

The zoning | aws were nade and from
many, many years ago. | was here when the
Schenck Estate was on Broadway, and there were
ot her estates and they were devel oped.

But today -- today, we're full -- we're
full. And nmaybe they shouldn't have all owed many
of those estates to be devel oped, but they were.
But right now, this is outrageous.

Thank you very nuch for your tine and

pati ence.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: Next speaker is Ma
Rosenberg and then we'll go to David Saffra.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON: But didn't Saffra --
didn't we have Saffra already? David and Rena?

M A ROSENBERG  Hi .

A VOCE Wll, they're not present,
couldn't get on the "Zoom"

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Whoever's speaki ng,
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go ahead.
M5. ROSENBERG. |'m M a Rosenberg.

| supposed to be speak?

Page 100
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CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  You can. Just put

your address on the record, Ms. Rosenberg.
M5. ROSENBERG My address is
91 Wodnere Boul evard Sout h.

|"ve lived here thirty years, raised ny

chil dren here.

' ve had nunerous floods in front of ny

house. As matter of fact, two days ago, it was

such a big flood |I thought ny cars were going to

float away. Drainage is horrible. |If they're

going to build, it's going nake it worse.

We have rabbits hopping around,

beautiful birds. |It's just going to change the

whol e denogr aphi c.

It's just going to change everything

and | just -- everybody, what everybody has said

Is exactly how I'mfeeling.

The traffic on Whodnere Boul evard i s

going to triple. I'mat a stop sign. It's

dangerous. Cars go through that stop sign,

| can't tell you how often. And there are police
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here often giving tickets. |If there's nore
traffic, there's nore, you know, nore people
goi ng through stop signs.

There are a lot of young famlies wth
little children. | can go on and on.

| don't want to have to repeat what
everybody el se said, but | noved here because of
the beauty of it, and the golf course and the,
you know, the small community. And it's just
going to be horrible.

So thank you for your tinme and I'Il |et
t he next person go.

CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Thank you. Have a
good eveni ng.

M5. ROSENBERG ~ You t oo.

MR. PERRAKI S: David Saffra, would you
| i ke to speak?

MR. SAFFRA: | just -- yes, thank you.

David Saffra, 23 Iris Street,
Cedar hurst, New Yor k.

Good -- good evening. Thank you very
much for your tine.

Not to bel abor the point, | would just

ask however when you | ook at the docunentation

Page 101

EXCEL REPORTI NG, | NC ﬁEXCEL

516-596-1109 * www. excel courtreporting.com

EPORTING, INC.



http://www.excelcourtreporters.com

© 00 N oo 0o b~ W N PP

N D D D NMNMNDN PP P P PP PR
a A~ WO N P O ©O 0 N O O b W N —» O

Pr oceedi ngs
provi ded by the "Caneron Study" to you, that was
you -- yes, as part -- I'msorry, the "DEI S" put
forth by the developer, if you |look at the dates
of when the traffic studies were done, | would
just ask if you could verify if, in fact, any of
t hose dates were Jew sh Hol i days when sone of
those traffic studies were done. And if so, if
you coul d take into account the denographics of
t he nei ghborhood and the |ikelihood that traffic
woul d be far less than it usually would be on a
typical either a Sunday or a Monday, or a Mnday
or a Tuesday, or whatever it mght be in |ight of
t he denographics here. And that's -- that's ny
sole point at this point.

Thank you.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKIS: The next speaker is
phone nunber ending "5614."

MR. KANTONTZ: H . This is Robert
Kantowitz. | live at 12 Stuyvesant Place in
Lawrence. |1've lived here for thirty-five years
with ny wwfe and raised a famly, even have one
or two of ny children who are considering novi ng

back into the area.
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And as everybody el se has said, |
support all of those coments not | ooking to see
sonething |i ke this change the nei ghborhood. But
| won't repeat all the points, other than to
anplify the point that David Saffra just nade,
which is that the only way properly to do a
traffic study here is to do a traffic study every
day of the week for two weeks, and to do it at a
time when there are not Jew sh Hol i days goi ng on,
because due to the denographics of the
nei ghbor hood, you wll find heavy -- much heavier

traffic on a Saturday night or a Sunday norning,

than you will in nost nei ghborhoods.
You'll find extraordinary traffic on a
Friday, especially mdafternoon. You'll find a

| ot of traffic early norning and | ate afternoon,
school buses and other car pools taking children
to school. And on Saturday, Friday night and
Saturday you'll find very little traffic. You do
a traffic study and it goes with two Jew sh
Hol i days, you'll find very little traffic.

The only way to do it right, as | said,
Is to doit for two weeks straight and take a

| ook at what you see.
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Second point is to anplify the comments
t hat have been nmade about the sewer system It's
whol | y i nadequate. There are nmany, many people
here, certainly sone of that | know of, that have
had sewer backups into their honmes. And a |ot of
that conmes from-- at |east what we've been told
when it's happened by sanitation that, "The
drains overflow, there's too nuch in there, the
systemwas built a hundred years ago, and there
just isn't enough natural drainage when there's a
heavy rain or a storm"™ This is going to
exacerbate sonething |like that.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

MR. PERRAKI S: Next speaker is phone
nunmber ending "3615."

M5. STERN:. H . M nane is Trudy
Stern, and | live at 480 Ccean Avenue in
Lawr ence.

Can you hear ne?

CHAl RVAN GLENNON: W can.

The floor is yours.

M5. STERN: Oh, okay.

Fant astic, thank you.
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2 Thank you so much for listening to al

3 the concerns of -- of the comunity.

4 And | want to join in everything that

5 ny nei ghbors have sai d.

6 |'ve lived in this comunity for the

7 past thirty-five years. However, | actually grew

8 up in the community as -- as a child and noved

9 back here to raise ny famly.

10 This is a beautiful comunity. W --

11 we have all invested in the comunity and we've

12 built something really fantastic.

13 W -- this -- this project that this --

14 that these people are -- are |ooking to build and

15 really destroy so nmuch of what we all |ove here

16 Is -- is really horrific. It would put such a

17 drain on infrastructure. It would really nake it

18 difficult to get in and out of the "Five Towns,"

19 which currently is difficult to begin with. The

20 quality of life would be severely di m ni shed.

21 And anot her point that | think shoul d

22 be nmentioned is the real estate values that we' ve

23 all so invested into our honmes woul d be very,

24 very vastly dimnished. There's no question that

25 during the -- the construction -- the -- the
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construction going on would definitely be

Page 106

difficult for the -- for the hones values. And

then once you're adding 285 hones to this
| ocation, it would absolutely dimnish the

val ues.

A lot of people put -- put so nuch into

their hone and -- and invest in their hone as

their one major investnent inlife. And it would

be dramatical ly di m ni shed.

Sol -- 1 wanted to add that to all

of the other considerations that you have. And

to -- to hopefully nmake a good decision for --
for all of us.

Thank you so nuch.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank vyou,
Ms. Stern.

Al right folks, we're down to our | ast

speaker, so if you haven't raised your hand or

or indicated otherw se as you want to speak this

evening, this will be our |ast public speaker.
MR. PERRAKIS: The | ast speaker is
56 -- phone nunber ending in "5631."
CHAI RVAN GLENNON:  Ckay.
MR. PERRAKIS: Again, if you would
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still like to speak and you are connected through
t he phone, to press "*9" to raise your hand. |If

you are joining via "Zoom" you can click the
"rai se your hand" function.

DR. KHAI MOV: Good evening. Can you
hear ne?

CHAl RVAN GLENNON:  Yes, we can.

DR. KHAI MOV:  Thank you.

My nane is Dr. Veronica Khai nov,
residing at 84 Meadow Drive directly across the
street fromthe golf course.

| just wanted to put in a quick view,
froma point of viewof a newresident. |[|'ve
been residing here just a little over four years.
|'"'ma Queens native, and | wanted to give you a
perspective conming froma very-densely popul at ed

community. The reason we noved out here is to

enjoy the serenity and really to "de-stress,” in
an ever-increasing stressful life for all.
| used to -- | still do, | cone hone

from Queens every evening, and | feel a |oad off
nmy shoulders. And | would |ike to have this
preserved sonehow.

And | believe that increasing this
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density, and congestion and stress is going to
just adversely effect the entire community. |
agree with all that's been said al ready.

And | thank you for holding -- hosting
this.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Ckay, thank you.

So | am not seeing anybody el se. |
know it's going to be the last call here, if
anybody el se wants to speak.

| still see we have 134 attendees. And
for that, I want to thank everybody for their
participation tonight.

As | said earlier, this is an inportant
part of your Denobcracy, so it shows you -- a | ot
that you spent this tinme to cone out and get your
comment s heard.

| also want to give a special thanks to
our staff, who's done a trenendous job in keeping
the lights on during the pandem c, and al so
getting us through this evening in just a little
under two hours.

Al so, to Stephanie who is our
st enographer this evening, thank you Stephanie.

And then | ast thing, Happy Thanksgi ving
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to everyone. Be safe and nake sure you wear your
mask.

Ckay. Renenber, you have until
January 8th to submt any additional comrents.

Ckay. That concl udes our neeting.
Thank you. Good night.

TH RD VICE-CHAIR LEW S: Thank you,
M. Chairman.

FI RST VI CE- CHAI R GREENFI ELD:  Good | ob,
M. Chairman. You're to be commended al so.

CHAl RMAN GLENNON:  Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BLUE: Here -- here.

Goodni ght, M. Chair.

CHAl RMVAN GLENNON:  All right, goodni ght
everyone. Happy Thanksgi vi ng.

COW SSI ONER WARREN:  Goodni ght .

THI RD VI CE-CHAIR LEW S:  Happy
Thanksgi ving, all.

COWM SSI ONER WARREN:  Happy
Thanksgi vi ng.

(The neeting was concluded at 7:56 p.m)
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